

VOLUNTEER CERTIFICATE.

NAME.	AGE.	HEIGHT.	EYES.	HAIR.	COMPLEXION.	DATE.	TOWNSHIP.	COUNTY.	Congressional District.	STATE.
Edward Ayle ✓	21	5,4 1/2	Blk.	Dark	White	July, 18. 61	Deerfield	Cumberland	1st	NEW JERSEY.
U. S. Navy										

I Certify, on honor, that the above-named Recruit ^{was} ~~was~~ enlisted by me into the U. S. Naval Service for three years, ^{as a substitute for Ocean Ship.} ~~and will be credited on the quota of~~ of Deerfield Township, Cumberland County, 1st Congressional District of New Jersey, ~~for the coming Draft.~~

R. J. Stempel
1st Man
Commanding Rendezvous.

VOLUNTEER CERTIFICATE.

NAME.	AGE.	HEIGHT.	EYES.	HAIR.	Complexion.	DATE.	Township.	COUNTY.	Congressional District.	STATE. NEW JERSEY.
<i>Lt Patk Reardon</i>	<i>27</i>	<i>5.5</i>	<i>Gray</i>	<i>Lt Brn</i>	<i>Fair</i>	<i>Dec. 29. 64</i>	<i>Deerfield</i>	<i>Cumberland</i>	<i>1st</i>	
<i>Chas H. Nickerson</i>	<i>24</i>	<i>5. 7/2</i>	<i>Hazel</i>	<i>Brn</i>	<i>Fair</i>	<i>" 30. 64</i>	<i>"</i>	<i>"</i>	<i>"</i>	
<i>Gas M. Cluice</i>	<i>40</i>	<i>5. 5 3/4</i>	<i>Gray</i>	<i>Gray</i>	<i>Fair</i>	<i>" 31. 64</i>	<i>"</i>	<i>"</i>	<i>"</i>	

I Certify, on honor, that the above-named Recruit *as were* enlisted by me into the U. S. Naval Service for *2* years, and will be credited on the quota of *Deerfield* Township, *Cumberland* County, *1st* Congressional District of New Jersey, for the coming Draft.

C. W. Thomas

 Commanding Recruiter.

VOLUNTEER CERTIFICATE.

NAME.	AGE.	HEIGHT.	EYES.	HAIR.	Complexion.	DATE.	Township.	COUNTY.	Congressional District.	STATE. NEW JERSEY.
<i>Gas Blessington</i>	<i>23</i>	<i>5.8</i>	<i>Blue</i>	<i>Brown</i>	<i>Fld</i>	<i>Dec 30 1864</i>	<i>Deerfield</i>	<i>Cumberland</i>	<i>1st</i>	

32

I Certify, on honor, that the above-named Recruit *was* enlisted by me into the U. S. Naval Service for *2* years, and will be credited on the quota of *Deerfield* Township, *Cumberland* County, *1st* Congressional District of New Jersey, for the coming Draft.

E. W. Johnson
 Commanding Rendezvous.

VOLUNTEER CERTIFICATE.

NAME.	AGE.	HEIGHT.	DATE.	WARD.	CITY.	STATE.	Co.	Rec't.
James Burns	23	5.2.	June 3'64	Deerfield	Township,	Cumberland Co,	Pa.	U. S. Navy
(Duplicate)								

was enlisted *March for three years as a sub.*

I CERTIFY, on honor, that the above named Recruits were ~~mustered~~ by me into the U. S. Service, and will be credited on the ~~Roll~~ *Roll* for ~~Sam'l M. St~~ *Sam'l M. St*

Quota of the Ward of Philadelphia, Congressional District of Pennsylvania, for the coming ~~Draft.~~

Robt. Stumber
Comdr U.S.N.
 Major
 Cavalry, *Rendlesham*
Mustered Officer

Printed and for sale by King & Bates, 402 Sanson Street, Philad'a.

VOLUNTEER CERTIFICATE.

NAME.	AGE.	HEIGHT.	DATE.	WARD.	CITY.	STATE.	CO.	REG'T.
✓ Andrew McKee	26	5' 7 1/2"	June 3 '64	Deerfield Townshp.	Cumberland Co.	Penn.		
U. S. Navy								
<hr style="border: 1px solid black;"/>								

I CERTIFY, on honor, that the above named Recruits ^{was enlisted} ~~were mustered~~ by me into the U. S. Service, and will be credited on the ^{naval for three years and six} ~~statute for Adam Act~~ Quota of the Ward of Philadelphia, Congressional District of Pennsylvania, for the coming Draft

Wm. Stempel
 Comm'dg. Recruiting
 Mustering Officer.